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From: Tamara Vanie
To: Mukelabai, Patience
Cc: Rewalt, Donna; Jameka Wells; Kate Irish
Subject: Notification of Carry Forward Funding Availability-FY 2025-2026
Date: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 12:34:54 PM
Importance: High

Good afternoon, Patience
 
I’m writing to inform you that Smart Start Carry-Forward funding has been approved for use during the current fiscal year 2025-2026. Up to
$14,820.61 is available for Welcome Baby and must be fully expended by June 30, 2026. Please respond to let us know if you would like
to:
 

1. Request the full amount of carry forward funds listed above
2. Indicate a partial amount of carry forward funds you are requesting
 3. Decline carry-forward funds this year.
 

Attached is the budget revision form needed to access the approved carry-forward funding. If you are interested in utilizing these funds,
please return the completed form by December 12, 2025. Contract amendments will be processed effective January 1, 2026. If you
have any questions regarding the allocation or disbursement of these funds, please feel free to reach out.
 
 
All the Best,
Tamara  C. Vanie
Data Analyst Program Coordinator
she/her/hers
Durham's Partnership for Children

1201 S. Briggs Ave., Suite 100 
Durham, NC 27703 
(p) 919.403.6960 x224 
(f) 919.403.6963 
tamara@dpfc.net
www.dpfc.net
 
There are only 2,000 days between the time a baby is born and when that child enters kindergarten. Early investment creates a lifetime of results. Learn more and help us
prepare Durham’s children to succeed! 
Join us on Facebook.      
Read the Partnership Blog.     
Follow us on Instagram.
Follow us on Twitter.  
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